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Sales - Zax Networks

From: pro curement2 <procurement2@industrialpartnerlb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 6:57 AM
To: sales
Cc: Industrial Partner; Sales1
Subject: LEB 12469
Attachments: Enclosure RITTAL- 2x1.2x0.6-IP55-Qty_1.JPG; Enclosure RITTAL- 2x1.8x0.6-IP55-Qty_3.JPG; Enclosure RITTAL- 30x40x21-IP66-Qty_20.JPG; Enclosure 

RITTAL- 38x60x21-IP66-Qty_20.JPG; Enclosure RITTAL- Comsol 1200x975x40-IP55+Access-Qty_2.JPG; Enclosure RITTAL_PLASTIC - 18x11x9.6-IP66-
Qty_25.JPG; Enclosure RITTAL_PLASTIC - 94x941x81-IP66-Qty_20.JPG; Operating housing RITTAL- 38x38x21-IP55-Qty_6.JPG; RITTAL-AC UNIT  
1.1kW-460V-60Hz-Qty_7.JPG

Dear, 
kindly provide us with a quotation for the below item (Picture attached) 
 
NOTE: All items should be CUL certified 
 
1-Enclosure RITTAL- 2x1.2x0.6-IP55-Qty:1 
2-Enclosure RITTAL- 2x1.8x0.6-IP55-Qty:3 
3-Enclosure RITTAL- 30x40x21-IP66-Qty:20 
4-Enclosure RITTAL- 38x60x21-IP66-Qty:20 
5-Enclosure RITTAL- Consol 1200x975x40-IP55+Access-Qty:2 
6-Enclosure RITTAL_PLASTIC - 18x11x9.6-IP66-Qty:25 
7-Enclosure RITTAL_PLASTIC - 94x94x81-IP66-Qty:20 
8-Operating housing RITTAL- 38x38x21-IP55-Qty:6 
9-RITTAL-AC UNIT  1.1kW-460V-60Hz-Qty:7 
 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
  
Aprillia 
Procurement Officer 
  
Lebanon branch 
Industrial Partner S.A.R.L. 
3rd floor-City center-BOB building 
Al Jadid Street-Jounieh 
Keserwan-Lebanon 
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VAT: 1378023-601 
Phone number         : +961 9 933022 / 933422-Ext 104 
Fax number             : +961 9 933422-Ext 103 
  
UAE Branch 
Industrial Partner FZCO 
Dubai Silicon Oasis-Building A2 
Dubai-UAE 
License number : 4416 
Phone number : 00971502821429 
  
Nigeria Branch 
Industrial Partner Nigeria ltd 
Ikoyi-Lagos-Nigeria 
License number : 1776859 
Phone number : 002348102416585 
LinkedIn                :  https://www.linkedin.com/in/industrial-partner-5a084a93/ 
Email                       : Ckhalil@industrialpartnerlb.com 
Website                     :  www.industrialpartnerlb.com 

 
  
  
 Save a tree………..don't print me 
  
 
  
 
 

 

 


